
 

DATE POSTED: June 3, 2024 
PLEASE POST UNTIL: July 12, 2024 

 
 

NOTICE TYPE 
 

 
Location: Qureshey, Building #506 

 
Disruption/Outage: Erect exterior scaffolding for window 

maintenance  
 

Date: June 24, 2024, until July 10, 2024, Monday 
thru Friday 
 

Duration: Scheduled to begin at 6:00am, and last for 
approximately 10 hours, ending at 
approximately 4:00pm 
 

Details: A free standing 3ft wide frame scaffold of 
approximately 150lb will be erected on two 
elevations to reach up to 35ft. Platform is 
needed for maintenance and will allow for 
removal and replacement of window 
chalking.  
 

* We use South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) compliant low-VOC materials 
(e.g., paints, sealants, etc.). For any health concerns, please contact Environmental Health and 
Safety at x4-6200. 

 
We appreciate your cooperation and apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. If you have 
any questions or concerns, please contact Facilities Project Manager, David Hooks, at 949-422-
0539 or Dhooks@uci.edu. 
 
 
Cc: Building Facility Manager (please route to appropriate MSO/affected faculty and/or staff)  
 


